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Tulalip Charitable Contributions Funds Distribution Report

NAME OF AGENCY: REST
ADDRESS: 4215 Rainier Ave S. Suite B, Seattle, WA 98118
CONTACT: (425) 395-4691; www.iwantrest.com

GENERAL GOALS: To help victims of sex trafficking and the sex trade.

SPECIFIC USE FOR THIS AWARD:

To provide general operating funds for programs and services; serving victims
of sex trafficking and sex trade.

Thank you for believing in our vision for a community that is free from commercial

sexual exploitation, and for your partnership. We couldnt do it without you.

For more information regarding the specific uses of the award, see the following page from REST.

disclaimer: These reports are at times summaries of content provided by the recipient, not always complete quoted material.



From: Edward Sumner [mailto:edward@iwantrest.com]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Marilyn Sheldon

Subject: Q3 2014 14.2

Greetings Marilyn! Real Escape from the Sex Trade (REST) remains so grateful for the
partnership that we have developed with the Tulalip Tribe this year. Your generous investment
in providing pathways to freedom, safety, and hope for victims of sex trafficking and people
involved in the sex trade is a tremendous encouragement and is having a significant impact in the
lives of those we serve.

In an effort to share how our partnership has enabled us to provide our mission, I’ve attached an
update of our Key Metrics. The funds from the Tulalip Tribes Charitable Contribution were
expedited to cover costs associated with general operations throughout our continuum of care. If
upon review this report does not meet or exceed your expectations, please let me know. We are
very much open to your feedback in terms of providing accurate and helpful reporting on our
activities and look forward very much to strengthening our partnership in the coming years.

Unfortunately, due to the confidential nature of our work with victims of sex trafficking, we
cannot provide any photos of direct services taking place. However, I have attached a few
photos of our new REST Office and Drop In Center and a few others that could be easily shared
on your website.

We are really looking forward to the Raising Hands event! Thank you for believing in our vision
for a community that is free from commercial sexual exploitation, and for your partnership. We
couldn’t do it without you.

Best,
Edward

Edward Sumner

Director of Development

Real Escape from the Sex Trade
206-898-5133
edward@iwantrest.com
www.iwantrest.com
Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter







